
From: "Keller, Janice L." <jkeller@cob.org>

Subject: RE: rough draft

Date: February 1, 2021 at 8:50:16 PM PST

To: Jed Holmes <jholmes@co.whatcom.wa.us>


 

Janice Keller 
Communications Director


Mayor’s Office 
City of Bellingham

210 Lottie Street, Bellingham WA 98225  
Email: jkeller@cob.org 
Phone: (360) 778-8100

Pronouns: She/her/hers

Note: My incoming and outgoing email messages are subject to public disclosure 
requirements per RCW 42.56

 

Sign up at Engage Bellingham, our online venue for public feedback about key projects. 

 

From: Jed Holmes <JHolmes@co.whatcom.wa.us> 

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 7:59 PM

To: Keller, Janice L. <jkeller@cob.org>

Subject: RE: rough draft

 

I just spoke with Satpal.

 

He wants me to try to beat up on the Collective a little more.

 

What’s your commentary?

 

Jed

 

From: Keller, Janice L. <jkeller@cob.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 7:07 PM

To: Jed Holmes <JHolmes@co.whatcom.wa.us>

Subject: RE: rough draft

 

OK, I have some thoughts and one or two of them feel easy and important. Satpal told 
Mayor he can review, so shall I share this version or the next one? What timeline are 
you on?

 


mailto:jkeller@cob.org
mailto:jholmes@co.whatcom.wa.us
mailto:jkeller@cob.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.engagebellingham.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cjkeller%40cob.org%7C639e19542ee847dfed9008d83f19d0db%7Cd438603ec0cb4a1286e40001e1d225b9%7C0%7C0%7C637328727390182985&sdata=y8GiGe7Kbjf2fcPRdwp8HWWx2Ycv2kPqYWR4nvOgbEQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:JHolmes@co.whatcom.wa.us
mailto:jkeller@cob.org
mailto:jkeller@cob.org
mailto:JHolmes@co.whatcom.wa.us


Thanks,

Janice

 

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

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 5:50 PM

To: Keller, Janice L. <jkeller@cob.org>

Subject: rough draft

 

Janice,

 

This is on Satpal’s desk now.

 

If you see anything sketchy, let me know.

 

It’s probably going to look a little different after Satpal, Tyler and Arden get through with 
it, so this is basically just a first peak to give you a sense of the flavor.

 

Please do not share further until I send you a more finalized version.

 

Thanks,

Jed
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